The Realy Barn

The Realy Barn was moved to the Farm Museum in 1976 from a farm about a mile away. It is an 1840’s barn and is like some of the barns that were on the Farm when the Realy family lived here. We call it the Realy Barn because of the sign that hangs over the door.

The sign was originally on the Barns across the road east of the house.

Those barns were built in the 1880’s. Which were next to the Cider Mill.